David Kasilia Mwanzia

FULL STACK WEB DEVELOPER

Email | Github | LinkedIn | Twitter | AngeList | Medium | Portfolio

SUMMARY

Remote Full Stack Web Developer and an Associate Android Developer, with experience in Ruby, JavaScript Libraries, and Frameworks such as React and Ruby On Rails for developing full-stacked websites. I am also experienced in Kotlin for developing android applications. I am an enthusiastic developer who delivers High-Quality web and android applications. I am able to adapt to any situation and learn new things quickly.

SKILLS

Front-End: JavaScript, React, HTML5, CSS3, Redux **Back-End:** Ruby, Ruby On Rails, SQL, PostgreSQL

Tools & Methods: Git, GitHub, Netlify, Render, Web/Mobile/Responsive Development, IntelliJ IDEA, Android Studio, Firebase, Linux, Postman, Bootstrap, Figma, Webpack, Node.js, Git-Flow, RESTful API, TDD, Chrome Dev Tools, Mozilla Firefox Developer Tools.

Professional: Remote Collaboration, Pair-Programming, Teamwork, Leadership experience, Mentoring, Problem-solving, People skills, Good Communication skills, Adaptability.

EXPERIENCE

HIGHLIGHTED PERSONAL PROJECTS

Remote

June 2022 - Present

Full Stack Web Developer

Experienced in intermediate knowledge of full-stack web development alongside knowledge of version-control systems like Git, and various Web Frameworks, deploying and maintaining web applications on various environments.

<u>Movie Mania Entertainment</u>— This is a front-end web application for checking Movie and Series updates. It shows the movies currently playing in theatre, popular movies and series suggestions with their descriptions and genre.

• Built with: React and Redux

<u>Task Tracker</u>— It is really nice to keep track of tasks especially when you need to set reminders for your task. This project offers a task list tracker that helps you be organised.

Built with: (React)

Associate Android Developer

Proficiency in Kotlin as a programming language for developing android applications.

<u>Sneakers Application</u>— There are a number of sneakers. This is an Android Application that has a list of popular sneakers and their relevant prices. You can add your sneakers to your favourite list of sneakers in the app.

Built with: (Kotlin)

UI-UX Designer

Experience in creating layouts and user interfaces for websites using Figma.

Lamborghini Clone - The Lamborgini website clone of the User Interface using Figma

Built with: (Figma)

MICROVERSE

Remote

August 2022 - Present

Mentor (Volunteer)

- Mentored 3 junior web developers.
- Provided advice and tips on how to maintain motivation to maintain longevity in the program.

EDUCATION

MICROVERSE June 2022 – Present

Remote Full Stack Web Development Program, Full Time

- Spent 1300+ hours mastering algorithms, data structures, and full-stack development while simultaneously developing projects with Ruby, Rails, JavaScript, React, and Redux.
- Developed skills in remote pair programming using GitHub, industry-standard git-flow, and daily standups to communicate and collaborate with international remote developers.
- Gained professional and networking skills.

Google Africa Developers Training Program

May 2021 - October 2021

Associate Android Developer

- Spent six months training in Android development offered through the Google Africa Developer Scholarship Program using Kotlin as an object-oriented language to develop android applications
- Developed secure development of applications by studying Ethical Hacking in the second phase of the program.